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Dear Dr. Vaughan,

it is some [ittle while since we met briefly in the House of Commons
and talked about the issue of supply of products made from human
blood phisma to hospitals in Britain.

Vam writing again, first of all o et you know that | am still doing
what | can to mainiain on interest within my company which, os you
know, Is operating on o worldwide basis, in the possibility of
investing further in Britoin should the environment here appsar o

be uppropriate for the establishment of o commercial fractonation
unit. You did understand, | know, that this is not o firm commiiment
since we have not discussed the prospect in great detall but in my own
view there is a very good chance that o high level of interest in such
a project could be generated, if the Government decides that the
infroduction of capital and expertise From industry represents a more
suitable opproach to providing blood derivatives than the present
system of manufacture within the Notional Health Service,

Fhave discussed this matter with James Collier ahd he has been
extremely belpful. | have repectediy offered to do everything

possible to help those in the Transfusion Service and the Department

of Health involved in this difficult decision, to make their judge-
ments, through provision of information or by arranging visits to our
fractionation focilities so os fo give o clear view of what is likely

to be involved. | om aware, through visits made within our
organisation, that H.M. Medicines Inspectorate ore taking o particular
interest in froctionation plants, and we are well aware of the standard

of manufacturing proctice and product which is being demanded, .
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| take the liberty of writing fo you ogain simply becouse | believe
it likely that this company will toke o decision in investing in
plosma fractionation somewhere in Burope during the coming few
months and | am noturally anxious that the United Kingdom should
get due consideration If Government and Health Authorities support
a commercial involvement,

Jomes Collier knows where and how to contact me af any Hme if
| am needed, ond | will send him o copy of this letter so that he is
fully informed of the oction | am taking In writing to you.

Yours sincerely,
TRAVENCOL LABORATORIES LIMITED
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A, W. Barrell
Manoging Dirvector
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